

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION



UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS

Session CVI

General Body Meeting

7:00 pm, Tuesday, September 28, 2021

Dale Hall 211

For virtual attendance option, contact the Secretary of Congress at CongressSec@ou.edu and Zoom information will be provided

Called to Order at 7:06 p.m. and Opening Roll Call

Mission Statement: The mission of the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association Undergraduate Student Congress is to represent the interests of undergraduate students in their pursuit of academic and individual achievement. The Undergraduate Student Congress is committed to building a strong campus community, promoting civic engagement, and enhancing the quality of the undergraduate experience at the University of Oklahoma.

Moment of Silence: 20 Second Moment of Silence to allow an opportunity for reflection.

Approval of Minutes

Motion to approve the Minutes

Representative Lynskey seconded by Representative Poupore

Officer Reports:

- **Chair's Report:** The COVID-19 policy resolution passed the Graduate Student Senate on Sunday and will go to SGA President Farzaneh for her to sign. There are a few bills you should be on the look out for: General Counsel and Superior Court appointments. These bills will be seen in the coming weeks.
- **Vice Chair's Report:** I dropped the ball so far on sending out stuff about orientation. I am sorry. Our tentative schedule is from 10:30 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. Orientation is mandatory. If you are unable to attend, please email me with a valid reason.
- **Secretary's Report:** To piggyback off Vice Chair May, please loop me in on the email. If you miss orientation, it counts as an absence. I will be sending out a Google Form in the GroupMe for the Congressional Involvement Program. You need to fill out the form if you were not recently appointed this month.

Committee Reports-

- **Campus Outreach, Safety, and Concerns:** Hi Everyone! We did not meet this weekend. We do not have any updates other than information on the light walk. Since orientation was pushed back this weekend, we rescheduled the light walk.
- **Congressional Administration:** Hi Everyone! We did not meet this past weekend. We are continuing to work on our projects.
- **External Affairs:** Hi Everyone! We continue to work through a scheduling conflict with the mayor forum with Mayor Breea Clark. Thank you to everyone who volunteered with Oklahoma Votes this afternoon. The committee will meet this Sunday.

- **Human Diversity:** Hi everybody! We met on Sunday. We encourage you to sign up for Friendsgiving. Please sign up to participate by bringing a dish.
- **Sustainability:** We met unofficially this weekend. On Thursday, we will be meeting with campus recycling facilities. We will be hosting Tree Fest in the spring. We will have more news about these projects later.
- **University Policy:** Hey Everyone! University Policy did not meet this Sunday because I am extremely busy. I am in a show. Everyone come to University Policy because we need members. Have a good meeting and vote for Aux!
- **Ways and Means:** Hi Everyone! Ways and Means did meet on Sunday, and we saw Auxiliary 3. I will give a refresher about what the committee looks for.

Special Orders

- Code Club Presentation

Student Concerns

Items to Be Considered

AB-106-03 Auxiliary Allocation 3 Act of 2021-2022 (WAM, Do Pass)

Motion to see AB-106-03

Representative Lange seconded by Representative Halsey-Kraus

Patton: This is Auxiliary 3 which we gave a recommendation of do pass. We give all our Auxiliary and Primary Funding Allocations recommendations of do pass to show we were unanimous in our decision to fund organizations. We have one organization that applied twice, so if you see them on there twice that is the reason.

Kathuria: Are you confident the organizations will spend the money you are allocating them?

Patton: Yes.

Follow-Up Reports

Items for Future Agenda

Announcements and Comments

May: Thank you for participating in the voter registration drive for National Voter Registration Day.

Lynskey: I wanted to take this time to encourage everyone to see Mad Forest.

Lange: The American Conservation Coalition will be having information events on September 30 and October 15.

Broadbent: A big thank you to Vice Chair May and External Affairs Vice Chair Lewis for their work on National Voter Registration Day. They deserve a big round of applause for their hard work.

Final Roll Call

Motion to adjourn

Representative Lynskey seconded by Tesfaselassie

Adjourned at 7:47 p.m.

Session 106	General	Final
Alcala, Talon	abs	abs
Angstadt, Kennedy	ex	ex

Barnett, Ryan	x	x
Beltz, Katie	abs	abs
Broadbent, Taylor	x	x
Bryant, Maegan	x	x
Carmona Casado, Ismael	abs	abs
Chenevey, Brandon	x	x
Dao, Audrey	x	x
Dexter, Jack	x	abs
Fawad, Hadi	x	x
Flaggert, Jayke	ex	ex
Grebe, Jordan	x	x
Griffin, Weslie	x	x
Hale, Eileah	ex	ex
Halsey-Kraus, Abby	x	x
Kirk, Luke	abs	abs
Landry, Amelia	x	x
Lange, Jake	x	x
Lary, Emma Grace	ex	ex
Lynskey, Graeson	x	x
Mandrell, Brady	abs	abs
McPherson, David	x	x
Myers, Beckett	abs	abs
Papahronis, Demetri	x	x
Perez, Emiliano	x	x
Pipic, Edita	abs	abs
Poupore, Carson	x	x
Searles, Dana	x	x
Smith, Kennedy	ex	ex
Stoyak, Michael	x	x
Tesfaselassie, Robel	x	x
Trautmen, Bailey	x	x
Yanez, Becca	abs	x

Present	21	21
Absent	8	8
Excused	5	5

Session 106	AB-106-03
Alcala, Talon	
Angstadt, Kennedy	
Barnett, Ryan	y
Beltz, Katie	
Broadbent, Taylor	y
Bryant, Maegan	y
Carmona Casado, Ismael	
Chenevey, Brandon	y
Dao, Audrey	y
Dexter, Jack	
Fawad, Hadi	y
Flaggert, Jayke	
Grebe, Jordan	y
Griffin, Weslie	y
Hale, Eileah	
Halsey-Kraus, Abby	y
Kirk, Luke	
Landry, Amelia	y
Lange, Jake	y
Lary, Emma Grace	
Lynskey, Graeson	y
Mandrell, Brady	
McPherson, David	y
Myers, Beckett	
Papahronis, Demetri	y
Perez, Emiliano	y

Pipic, Edita	
Poupore, Carson	y
Searles, Dana	y
Smith, Kennedy	
Stoyak, Michael	y
Tesfaselassie, Robel	y
Trautmen, Bailey	y
Yanez, Becca	y
Yes	21
No	0
Abstain	0

Chair: Crispin South
Vice Chair: Sidney May
Secretary: Coy Taylor

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CVI
September 28th, 2021

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE
SENATE SESSION GF21
September 26th, 2021

CONGRESSIONAL BILL AB-106-03
SENATE BILL NO. GF21-07

AS INTRODUCED

An act relating to appropriations; providing for short title; stating purpose; appropriating Auxiliary Funding for the 2021-2022 process; stating appropriation guidelines; establishing expiration deadline; directing transfer of unused funds by deadline; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION:

- Section 1:** This act shall be known and may be cited as the “Auxiliary Allocation 3 Act of 2021-2022”
- Section 2:** PURPOSE. The purpose of this act is to appropriate the funds of the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association to the organizations mentioned within.
- Section 3:** APPROPRIATION. The following amounts are hereby allocated to

Organization	Programs, Events & Activities	Capital Investments	Office and General Expenses	Total
Essence Dance Team	600			600
OU Swim and Dive Club	600			600
OU Swim and Dive Club		100		100
Omega Delta Phi Fraternity, Inc.	700			700
TOTAL:				2,000

- Section 4:** All guidelines and provisions in Title 10 of the Code Annotated shall apply to all funds appropriated in this act.
- Section 5:** This fiscal year for the account listed in these sections shall end May 6, 2022

Section 6: All unspent money remaining in the accounts listed in Section 3 shall revert to the SGA General Account after May 6, 2022, and the remaining appropriations shall be canceled.

Section 7: This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.

Author(s): Lauren Patton, Chair, SGA Budget Committee

Co-Author(s): SGA Budgetary Committee

Submitted on a motion by: Representative Lange seconded by Representative Halsey-Kraus

Action taken by Student Congress: 21-0-0

Verified by Chair of Student Congress: _____ Date: _____

Submitted on a motion by:

Action taken by Senate:

Verified by Chair of Senate: _____ Date: _____

Approved by SGA President: _____ Date: _____